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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
 
 
Date: March 20, 2019 Bid Date: March 28, 2019   
 3:00 P.M. (Local Time) 
 
Bid Name: Janitorial Services for Regional Transit Bid No.:   RTSX-190033-DS 
 System Facilities 
 
NOTE: This Addendum has been issued to the holders of record of the specifications and attendees of the non-

mandatory pre-bid meeting held on March 14, 2019. 
 
 The original Specifications remain in full force and effect except as revised by the following changes 

which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary:  
 
1. Question submittal period has ended, no additional questions will be answered.  
 
2. Questions and responses from Addendum #1: 
   

Question1: Please clarify hour range and times for service. 
Answer1: Please refer to Attachment C-Occupied Building Hours. Make determination from that to 

schedule causing the least disruption of occupants. 
 
Question 2: Pressure Washing of windows – will you provide the water? 
Answer 2: Yes. 
 
Question 3: What is average cost of monthly paper products? 
Answer 3: Refer to Attachment F-Estimated Annual Usage. Contractors have different costs for 

supplies. We average around $20,000 per year for all cleaning supplies.  
 
Question 5: Are recycles to be picked up from each office or only from the copy room area and taken 

outside? 
Answer 5: Empty the recycles from the offices (they should only have copy paper) into the large 

paper recycle bins in the copy rooms. The large paper recycle bins in copy rooms are 
picked up by recycle company. Empty recycle trashcans from breakrooms (they have 
plastics) to recycle bins at dumpster area. 

 
Question 6: How many offices are on the first floor of Building A (Admin/Ops)? 
Answer 6: Refer to attached floor plan. 
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Addendum 2 - 2 
 

Question 8: Are both recycling and trash to be emptied? 
Answer 8: Yes.   
 
Question 10: The bid provides estimated square footage.  Can you provide us the actual square footage? 
Answer 10: Refer to attached floor plan. 

 
Question 16: Could we get a copy of the floor plan for all buildings? 
Answer 16: Yes, floor plan is attached. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:  Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by his or her 
signature below, and shall attach a copy of this Addendum to its proposal. 
 

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER 
 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 2 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance with 
information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.  
 
PROPOSER: _____________________________________________ 
 
BY: _____________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _____________________________________________ 
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Move furniture to 1102 Maintenance Training

Move to 1113 Fleet Supervisor Move to 1114 Parts Supervisor
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Move to 1124 Staff Specialist
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Move to Fuel Service Area Break Room
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Move side table ONLY to 5133 Drivers Quiet
Room in the New Admin Bldg

Moves to 5216 Transit Dir. New Admin Bldg Moves to 5212 Assistant Dir. New Admin Bldg

Existing: Current Admin Bldg 100 SE 10th Existing: Current OPS

Clouded furniture moves to the New Admin Bldg
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 1/4" = 1'-0" 1ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN

 3/8" = 1'-0" 2INTERIOR ELEVATION
 3/8" = 1'-0" 3INTERIOR ELEVATION

 3/8" = 1'-0" 4INTERIOR ELEVATION
 3/8" = 1'-0" 5INTERIOR ELEVATION

 3/8" = 1'-0" 6INTERIOR ELEVATION

 3/8" = 1'-0" 7INTERIOR ELEVATION
 3/8" = 1'-0" 8INTERIOR ELEVATION

 3/8" = 1'-0" 9INTERIOR ELEVATION

 3/8" = 1'-0" 10INTERIOR ELEVATION
 3/8" = 1'-0" 11INTERIOR ELEVATION

 3/8" = 1'-0" 12INTERIOR ELEVATION
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 3/8" = 1'-0" 15INTERIOR ELEVATION
 3/8" = 1'-0" 16INTERIOR ELEVATION

 3/8" = 1'-0" 17INTERIOR ELEVATION

TOILET ACCESSORY SCHEDULE
Type
MarkDescriptionManufacturerModel

T-1Channel-Frame Mirror (C.F.C.I.) Mount bottom
of reflective surface at 40" AFF

Bradley Corporation781-024362

T-236" Grab Bar (C.F.C.I.) Mount CL of bar at 34"
AFF

Bradley Corporation8120-001360

T-342" Grab Bar (C.F.C.I.) Mount CL of bar at 34"
AFF

Bradley Corporation8122-001420

T-41 1/2" Diameter Stainless Steel Horizontal
Two-Wall Bar (C.F.C.I.) Mount CL of bar at 34"
AFF

BobrickB-6806 Series

T-5Soap Dispenser- Liquid Soap - Tank Type
Vertical (C.F.C.I.) Mount bottom at 40" AFF

AeroGreenDEB SBS

T-6Jumbo Toilet Tissue Dispenser, Two Rolls
(C.F.C.I.) Mount bottom at 18" AFF

San JamarR4090TBK

T-7Paper Towel Dispenser (C.F.C.I.) Mount
bottom at 48" AFF Max.

Wausau Paper76500 Silhouette OptiServ Hands-Free

T-8Retractable shower seat, Handicap (C.F.C.I.)
Mount Seat at 18" AFF

Frost Products LTD.975_M

T-9Shower Curtain Rod, Concealed Mounting, 1
1/4" OD x 36" L (C.F.C.I.) Mount at 72" AFF

Bradley Corporation9539-036 BradEX

T-10Napkin Disposal, 1.5 Gallons,
Surface-Mounted (C.F.C.I.) Mount at 48" AFF
Max.

Bradley Corporation4722-150000

NOTE:

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF BENCH/LOCKER BASES.

NOTE:

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
BENCH/LOCKER BASES.

 3/8" = 1'-0" 18INTERIOR ELEVATION

No.DescriptionDate
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